From: To:01300135638 28/11/2019 09:55 #099 P.001/003

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL

To: Company Announcements From: Suntech Investments International
Fax No. 1300 135 638 Limited

Company: ASX Date: Thursday, 28 November 2019
Copy: Pages: 3 {incl this page)

Subject: Form 605 ~ Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial Holder

NOTICE OF CEASING TO BE A SUBSTANTIAL HOLDER

Suntech Investments International Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with company registration
number 1644115, lodges the attached Form 605 - Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial Holder in relation to
NSX Limited.
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Form 605

Corporations Act 2001
Section 6718

Notice of ceasing to be a substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme  NSX LIMITED
ACN 089 447 058

ACN/ARSN

1. Details of substantial hoider (1)
SUNYECH YNVESTMENTS TNTERNATIONAL LIMTTED

Name

ACN/ARSN {if applicabie)

BONG KONG COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER 1644115

The holder ceased to be a substantial holder on 27/899%/2018
The previous nolice was given to the company on / /
Tha pravious notice was dated / /

2. Changes in relevant interests

. - . Particulars of each change in, o change in the nature of, & relevant interest (2) of the substantial holder or an associate (3} in voting
- securilies of the company or schame, since the substantial holder waz last required to give a substantial holding notice to the company or

scheme are as follows:

Date of Person whose Nature of change (4) | Consideration given Class (6) and Person's votes

change refevant interest in relation to change nurmber of affected
changed {9) securities affected
SUNTECH OFF MARRETD gsggg 617.87 FULLY PAID

27 ROV IRVESTMENTS SHARE SALE AN PAID 3'11 - CRDINARY 21.949,145

2018 INTERNAFIONAL | PURCHASE / CRYBPTOCURRENCY | STARES e
VLVJ;MITF.D TRANSFER TOKEN - GLOS 21,949,145

3. Changes in association

The persons who have become associates {3) of, ceased to be assosiates of, or have changed the nature of their association (7) with, the
substantial hoider in relation o voling interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

MName and ACNJARSN (if applicabla)

Nzture of assoclation

4, Addresses

" The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Name

Address

SUNTECH INVESTMENTS
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Room 32, 11/F, lLee Ka Industrial Building, 8 Ng Fong Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
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G
Signature

m

2
(3
(4}

®)

Y
"

pintname  ZENG, /zfx.ous capacity SOLE DIRECTOR

A

sign here / é(_\/\ date  27/HOV/2019

CTIONS

if there &re a mumber of substantial holders wi lisr or relsted relevant interests (2g. a corporation and #s relaied comporations, or the
manager and trustee of an equity trust), the names could be included in an annexure to the form. if the relevant interests of a group of
persens are essentially similar, Meymaybemrermdmmmghaﬁmefmmasaspeuﬁmuymmedgmupﬁthemanbemhp of each
group, with the names and addresses of members is clearly set out in paragraph 4 of the form.

Seethedeﬁnﬁmaf‘rdemmﬁémwmmmsamwmmofmemmmt
See the definition of “associate® in section 9 of the Corporations Act 2001. )

Include details of:

{a) any refevant agreement or other circumstances because of which ﬁaechangemre!e\mrﬂmterestoccun'ed Ifsubsaclmn 671B(4)
applies, a copy of any document setting out the terms of any relevant agreement, and a statement by the person giving fult and .- -
acwratadahkdanyoonhac&sdmnearmangemer&m:slamnpanym:sfom,togeﬁterm&:awnﬂenslatementcefhﬁung
this contract, scheme of arangement; and

{b) any qualification of the power of a person 1o exercise, control the exercise of, or influence the exercise of, the voting powers or
disposal of the securities to which the relevant interest relates (indicating clearly the particular secutities to whu:hthequahﬁcahon
appiies).

See the definition of "relevant agreement” in section 9 of the Corporstions Act 2001,

S e

Details of the consideration must include any and all benefits, money and other, that any person from whom a relevant interest was

acquired has, or may, becoms antitied to recaive in relation to that acquisition. Detaits must be included even if the benefit is conditional. |

on the happaning or not of a contingancy. Details must be included of any benefit pald on behalf of the substantial holder or its
associate in relation to the acquisitions, even if they are not paid directly to the person from whom the nelevant interest was acquired.

The vafing shares of a company constitute one dass unless divided into separate classes.

Give details, if appropriate, of the present association and any change in that association since the tast substantial holding rotce. | |~ .




